

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from electronic originals
(may include minor formatting differences from printed original)

LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

AS PASSED BY THE
ONE HUNDRED AND SEVENTEENTH LEGISLATURE

SECOND SPECIAL SESSION
September 5, 1996 to September 7, 1996

ONE HUNDRED AND EIGHTEENTH LEGISLATURE

FIRST REGULAR SESSION
December 4, 1996 to March 27, 1997

FIRST SPECIAL SESSION
March 27, 1997 to June 20, 1997

THE GENERAL EFFECTIVE DATE FOR
FIRST REGULAR SESSION
NON-EMERGENCY LAWS IS
JUNE 26, 1997

FIRST SPECIAL SESSION
NON-EMERGENCY LAWS IS
SEPTEMBER 19, 1997

PUBLISHED BY THE REVISOR OF STATUTES
IN ACCORDANCE WITH MAINE REVISED STATUTES ANNOTATED,
TITLE 3, SECTION 163-A, SUBSECTION 4.

J.S. McCarthy Company
Augusta, Maine
1997

Sec. 6. 12 MRSA §6535, sub-§§1 and 2, as amended by PL 1995, c. 530, §1, are further amended to read:

1. License required. It is unlawful for a person to operate a boat as a platform for the harvesting of sea urchins and scallops by hand, to act as a diving tender on a boat engaged as a platform for the harvesting of sea urchins and scallops by hand or to possess, ~~strip~~ ship, transport or sell scallops or sea urchins unless that person is licensed under this section, section 6701 or section 6748.

2. Licensed activity. A person licensed under this section may tend divers who harvest sea urchins and scallops by hand and operate a boat as a platform for the harvesting of sea urchins and scallops by hand and may possess, ship, transport and sell sea urchins and scallops harvested by licensed harvesters the tender has tended. A sea urchin and scallop diving tender license does not authorize the holder to harvest sea urchins and scallops.

Sec. 7. 12 MRSA §6536, sub-§2, as enacted by PL 1995, c. 530, §2, is amended to read:

2. Licensed activity. A person licensed under this section may tend divers who harvest scallops by hand and operate a boat as a platform for the harvesting of scallops by hand and may possess, ship, transport and sell scallops harvested by licensed harvesters the tender has tended. A scallop diving tender license does not authorize the holder to harvest scallops.

Sec. 8. 12 MRSA §6851, as amended by PL 1993, c. 740, §§4 and 5, is further amended by repealing and replacing the headnote to read:

§6851. Wholesale seafood license; wholesale seafood license with lobster permit; wholesale seafood license with urchin permit

Sec. 9. 12 MRSA §6851, sub-§2, ¶A, as amended by PL 1991, c. 523, §3, is further amended to read:

A. Within or beyond the state limits, buy, sell, process, ship or transport any marine species or their parts, except lobsters and sea urchins;

See title page for effective date.

CHAPTER 20

H.P. 421 - L.D. 571

An Act to Clarify the Effect of Failure to Provide Notice of Filing of a Judgment Lien

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

Sec. 1. 14 MRSA §4651-A, sub-§5, as enacted by PL 1987, c. 184, §23, is amended to read:

5. Notice to judgment debtor. A lien created by this section ~~shall become~~ becomes void and loses its status as a perfected security interest with respect to the right, title and interest of any particular judgment debtor; and with respect to any other creditors of the judgment debtor unless the judgment creditor notifies the judgment debtor by certified or registered mail sent to ~~his~~ the judgment debtor's last known address on or before ~~20 days~~ the 20th day after filing or recording of the existence of the lien. The notice ~~shall~~ must contain the following:

- A. The fact that a lien has been filed;
- B. The date and place the lien was filed;
- C. The amount of the judgment and costs as stated in the execution;
- D. The name of the judgment creditor and attorney, if any, including their addresses; and
- E. The following statement: "To dissolve this lien, please contact (the creditor or ~~his~~ the creditor's attorney)."

See title page for effective date.

CHAPTER 21

H.P. 526 - L.D. 717

An Act to Expand the Methods of Service of Disclosure Subpoenas

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine as follows:

Sec. 1. 14 MRSA §3123, sub-§§1 and 2, as enacted by PL 1987, c. 184, §6, are repealed.

Sec. 2. 14 MRSA §3123, sub-§3 is enacted to read:

3. Service of disclosure subpoena. Service of the disclosure subpoena on a judgment debtor must be made by delivering a copy of the subpoena to the